



**Board Meeting**

**9/10/2019**

**2019 Board Members**

President – Richard Franke  
Vice President – Kurt Olund  
Treasurer – Richard Hohn  
Secretary – Larry Barnes  
Events – Joe Hertel  
Handicap – Ken Skinner  
Club Monitor – Barb Morris

The Monthly Meeting of the EMMGC was called to order by President Franke at the Beardsley Porcelain Painting Rm at 2:00 P.M. Board members present were President Franke, Treasurer Hohn, Vice President Olund and Secretary Barnes, handicap Chair Skinner and Club Monitor Barb Morris.

**Secretary :** May 2019 board minutes were approved.

**Treasurer's Report :** May 2019 treasurer's report was read by Treasurer Hohn and approved.

**Monitor's Minute:** Nothing.

**Current Business: Pres.** Franke advised that he would like to change the Sept. 18 th event to a 2 best net balls event where the foursomes would be selected by computer / handicaps. The foursomes would be set as A,B,C and D. High handicap being the A. winnings set at \$ 10.00 per player for first. \$ 5.00 per player was second place. There would be provisions made if there was a threesome . All members agreed to the change. Discussion on Red T's for high handicap players. The handicap of 28 was suggested for the number to be used for a player to move up to the next T box . Ken Skinner will have a list of members that have a 28 or above at the next meeting, also at next months meeting a motion will be made to present this to the membership at the next General Meeting to see if the membership would want this to be a choice or mandatory . Minutes from prior meetings will be sent to Ken for uploading to web site, board members phone numbers and e-mails will be put on the web site board members agreed . Two disciplinary items were discussed at this time and tabled for further discussion Pres. Franke ask if Sponsors could be placed on our web site. Opinion was yes. Monitor Morris will take of this.

**New Business:** Discussion of club shirts for members at a cost of \$15.00 with the club paying the balance. Ken Skinner will ck with the Sheila at the store for details and get back to the board. The club still has club hats and it was suggested that new members given the hats.. Monitor Morris will compile a list. Pre. Franke advised that the club had Palm Ridge set for the general membership meeting. Club to consider the great lawn for picnic.

**Old Business:**

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 3:39 p.m.

**Next Meeting:** October 8, 2019 at 2:00PM, Beardsley Rec. Centers Porcelain Paint Rm.

Minutes submitted by Larry Barnes, Secretary.

